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FYI . . .
 

 

Diana Peters, CAP
Executive Assistant
(717) 652-6832 x8190
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential,
proprietary, and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient or
you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

 

From: Gannett Legals Public Notices 3 <ganlegpubnotices3@gannett.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 11:20 AM
To: Diana Peters <dpeters@groundwatersciences.com>
Subject: RE: 5851755 - Public notice ad
 
Hello,  
 
Please find your order confirmation and proof of ad attached. 
 
Your ad is set to run in Daily Record & Dispatch on Nov 1st for $141.00. 
 
The total cost is $141.00 which includes an affidavit that will be mailed 7-10 business days
after the last day of the ad printing. Please reply by 10:00 am Friday, Oct 27th with any
changes for the ad.  
 
Your notice is scheduled to run, per your request, and will publish unless you advise
otherwise.  
 
In the future, be on the lookout for access to our online self-serve ad portal in your local
publication to conveniently place future legal notices. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Theresa Hayes
Public Notice Representative 

 
Office: 866-301-5578
 

mailto:dpeters@groundwatersciences.com
mailto:coneil@groundwatersciences.com
http://www.groundwatersciences.com/
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Tax Amount Total Amount Payment Method Payment Amount Amount Due


$0.00 $141.00 $0.00Invoice $141.001489878


Account AD#


0005851755 Diana Peters


Ordered By


GROUNDWATER SCIENCES


2550 INTERSTATE DR # 303


HARRISBURG PA 17110--960


CONFIRMATION


PO#: 


Sales Rep:   THayes1 Order Taker:  THayes1 10/26/2023Order Created


Ad Order Notes: 


End DateStart Date# InsProduct Placement Class


11/01/2023 11/01/2023 1YOR-Daily Record&Dispatch YOR-Legals Public Notices


11/01/2023 11/01/2023 1YOR-ydr.com YORW-Legals Public Notices


Text of Ad:                 10/26/2023







From: Diana Peters <dpeters@groundwatersciences.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:54 AM
To: YNC-Legals <YNC-Legals@mediaonepa.com>
Subject: 5851755 - Public notice ad
 
Good morning,
 
We would like to run the attached public notice in the legals section of the York Daily Record on
Weds., Nov. 1, 2023, for just that one day. We will also need the usual affidavit after the ad has run.
 
Please confirm that ad will run on the requested date.
 
Billing info. / address is below:
 
GROUNDWATER SCIENCES CORPORATION
2550 Interstate Drive, Ste. 303
Harrisburg, PA 17110
 
Thank you,
 

 

Diana Peters, CAP
Executive Assistant
2550 Interstate Drive, Suite #303
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
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